From: Kamins, Sara M.

Sent: 8/6/2012 4:38:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: RA

Thanks

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:33 PM

To: Kamins, Sara M.

Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: RA

Erik Jacobson 973-4464

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2012 4:31 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RA

Hi Brian,

I’'m trying to get up to speed on RA issues and parties concerns before the workshop next
week. Who should I speak with at PG&E to set up a call/meeting?

Thanks,
Sara
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Sara Kamins

SB GT&S 0212067


mailto:BKC7@pge.com

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Ferron
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
To learn more, please Vlsﬁg http:%vww.we%emfa%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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